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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Chityan.Foo@aig.com

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: (Seek Mandate) Our ref:CC4/AIG19001435/Khb3q2, Your ref: 5682089262SG 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN3976Z(OI) AND SLB997X(TP) ON 17/01/2019

AIG Ref: 5682089262SG                                                            

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG19001435/Khb3q2 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 3976Z(OI) AND SLB 997X(TP) ON 17/01/2019 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

3 vehicles chain collision, insured was the last vehicle. Liability is not in our driver’s favour. 

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he is aware that NCD (if any) would be 

affected.       

  

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “GUAN MOTOR WORKS” is as follows: - 

  

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair  $ 21,578.21 $13,200.00         

2. Loss of Rental (8days x $220.00) $   1,760.00 $  1,440.00 (8days x $180.00) 

Total $ 23,338.21 $14,640.00 

  

**08days recommendation for repair 

  

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen. 

  

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Carlor Chan | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 


